


CU-128087122Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2021-00959

439 S. HILL ROADE2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E.

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

AmountDescriptionDate

$905.00Application Fee6/30/21

6/30/21 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $905.00

1.   Online with a credit card:   http://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx

2.    In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Options to pay your Invoice:

City of Albuquerque

CU-128087122Customer NO:

E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E.
439 S. HILL ROAD
BERNALILLO, NM  87004

$905.00

SI-2021-00959Reference NO:

6/30/21

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20210095900099355113880842900000000000090500CU128087122



From: system@ipayment.com
To: Sydney Fetter
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2021186001-16
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:21:59 AM

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2021186001-16
07/06/2021 9:20:21 AM

TrANSACtIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and
Planning Applications
 2021186001-16-1

$905.00

Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122
Customer Number:
CU128087122

Permit Information $905.00

Permit Number:
SI-2021-00959
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122

Visa Service Fee
 2021186001-16-3

$24.89

TOtAL AMOUNt: $929.89
PAYMENt

Visa Credit Sale M $905.00

Card Number:
************9989
First Name:
Sydney
Last Name:
Fetter
Auth Code:
745154

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $24.89

Card Number:
************9989

mailto:system@ipayment.com
mailto:sfetter@e2rc.com


First Name:
Sydney
Last Name:
Fetter
Payment Type:
credit
Auth Code:
153583

CE2021186001-16
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